Nimisha Jadhav

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: 09 April 2024 16:26

To: Muskan Somani; Urmila Jadhav

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Trupti Dalvi; Divesh Tripathi; Irfan Sayed; Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Nimisha Jadhav
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Ashirwad Printers - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:43 AM

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Ashirwad Printers - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Hi Ameet,
This looks fine to me,could you please approve to proceed further?

Regards,
Muskan Somani



From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 14:04

To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Ashirwad Printers - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

Hi Muskan,

PFA — Invoices for your review & Process further....

HNAME? Basic Amount PO Value Outlet
Ashirwad Third Wave Coffee
Printers 06/02/2024 Semolina/P0O/23-24/000421 36,500 6,570 43,070 Marketing

3 vendors Comparative given by Adani Tc_

Altitude Ashirwad Printers A-5tar
Sl. NO. Outlet
el Amount Amount Amount
Cafeccino 1,10,900 27,800 90,750
2 |Thirdwave A-04 55,200 36,500 95,625
TWC 2,62,900 2,04,550 4,61,800
Total 4,29,000 2,68,850 6,48,175

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 01 April 2024 13:57

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Ashirwad Printers - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3




Approved

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

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

Dear Akshay Sir,

PFA — Invoices for your review & Payment Approval...

HNAME? Basic Amount PO Value Outlet
Ashirwad Third Wave Coffee
Printers 06/02/2024 Semolina/P0O/23-24/000421 36,500 6,570 43,070 Marketing

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 30 March 2024 16:10

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice approval - Ashirwad Printers - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

Dear Team,

Kindly provide Mr. Ameet Koomar approval on attached invoice .

HNAME? Basic Amount PO Value Outlet
Ashirwad Third Wave Coffee
Printers 06/02/2024 Semolina/P0O/23-24/000421 36,500 6,570 43,070 Marketing




Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 1:27 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Ashirwad Printers - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

Approved

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CILIMRATING

Creating mermories and Inspirng
happiness through food, since 1972
AL
CA

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Invoice approval - Ashirwad Printers - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

Dear Madam,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further .



Basic Amount PO Value

#NAME?

Ashirwad Third Wave Coffee
Printers 06/02/2024 Semolina/P0O/23-24/000421 36,500 6,570 43,070 Marketing

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 10:27 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: FW: RFQ - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

Dear Nimisha
Please find attached invoice for signage installation for LKO-T3-Third Wave Coffee — A04.
Request you to process the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: ashirwad printer <ashirwadprinterlko@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:32 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain
<Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: Re: FW: RFQ - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

You don't often get email from ashirwadprinterlko@gmail.com. Learn why this is important




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Plz find the attachment of Invoice.

L.G. 50 Goel Palace,Faizabad
Road Lucknow-226016

0522-4005294,9792360418

e Logo Design, Brochure Design, Leaflet & profile Design

e Digital Printing, Offset Printing, Screen Printing & More. ..

¢ Flex Printing Vinyl & Oneway Star Flex & Backlight Flex

e Sign Board, Glow Sign Board, Acrylic Letter with ACP Board
¢ 2D, 3D Modelling Construction Layout Plan, Walk Through / Archtecture

On Wed, Mar 27, 2024 at 10:23 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Kamlesh

Please mentioned address as per attached details and also mentioned PO number with date for further processing.



Regards,

Irfan

From: ashirwad printer <ashirwadprinterlko@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:03 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar
<Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandeyl@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

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

Plz find the attachment of Third wave coffee invoice.




L.G. 50 Goel Palace,Faizabad
Road Lucknow-226016

0522-4005294,9792360418

e Logo Design, Brochure Design, Leaflet & profile Design

¢ Digital Printing, Offset Printing, Screen Printing & More...

e Flex Printing Vinyl & Oneway Star Flex & Backlight Flex

e Sign Board, Glow Sign Board, Acrylic Letter with ACP Board
¢ 2D, 3D Modelling Construction Layout Plan, Walk Through / Archtecture

On Sun, Feb 4, 2024 at 7:04 PM Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote:

Dear Kamlesh



As discussed, kindly proceed with signage works immediately. Your Formal PO will be released by this week.

As communicated by projects team, signage priority is as follows

1. Third wave A-04

2. Third wave + Wrapafella

3. Cafeccino

@Stephen P - Kindly release the PO immediately. Refer recommendation email which is sent to you separately.

Regards,

Manish Mulchandani

Get Outlook for Android

From: ashirwad printer <ashirwadprinterlko@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 6:27:51 PM

To: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Subject: Re: FW: RFQ - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3




*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear sir

Plz. Check revised Quotation

L.G. 50 Goel Palace,Faizabad
Road Lucknow-226016

0522-4005294,9792360418

e Logo Design, Brochure Design, Leaflet & profile Design

e Digital Printing, Offset Printing, Screen Printing & More...

¢ Flex Printing Vinyl & Oneway Star Flex & Backlight Flex

e Sign Board, Glow Sign Board, Acrylic Letter with ACP Board

10



e 2D, 3D Modelling Construction Layout Plan, Walk Through / Archtecture

On Sun, Feb 4, 2024 at 6:22 PM ashirwad printer <ashirwadprinterlko@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear sir

Plz. Check revised Quotation

L.G. 50 Goel Palace,Faizabad

Road Lucknow-226016

0522-4005294,9792360418

e Logo Design, Brochure Design, Leaflet & profile Design

11



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

On Sat, Feb 3, 2024 at 5:04 PM ashirwad printer <ashirwadprinterlko@gmail.com> wrote:

PFA

L.G. 50 Goel Palace,Faizabad

Road Lucknow-226016

12



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

On Sat, Feb 3, 2024 at 10:35 AM Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com> wrote:

Resending with correct email.

Thanks & Regards

Nishant Goel

**Please consider environment before printing this email.

From: Nishant Goel
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 10:34 AM
To: ashiwadprinterlko@gmail.com

13



Cec: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Subject: RFQ - LKO-T3 - F&B Outlets - Signages Works 3

Dear Sir/Ma’am

You are invited to bid for the below listed works (/inks comprises of BOQ & relevant Drawings with other details) at Lucknow International Airport,
Terminal — T3 as per the BOQ, drawings and GTC shared.

Signages - https://sendgb.com/e4dg0ZWnA9G

Your best offer would be highly appreciated latest by 3" Feb 2024, 12:00 hrs. for our further consideration.

Further to the above, you are requested to take note of the following:

e Vendors must adhere to scope and Technical Specifications as mentioned in BOQ.

e Offer Validity: 60 Days from the date of final offer.

e Prices: Prices shall be FIRM. Please quote as per the price format attached.

e Company reserves the right to reject any or all the Bids or cancel/ withdraw the tender without assigning any reason whatsoever and in such case no bidder/
intending bidder shall have any claim arising out of such action.

e Company reserves the right to split the requirement in more than 1 agency.

Thanks & Regards
Nishant Goel

Deputy Manager —Techno Commercial
14



Lucknow International Airport Ltd.
1st Floor, Old APD Building, Behind Terminal 1, CCS International Airport, Lucknow 226009, Uttar Pradesh, India

Ext. No. 63667 | Mob +91 750 334 4200 | +91 818 806 8867 | nishant.goel@adani.com | www.adani.com

**Please consider environment before printing this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that
is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution
of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for
any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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